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Marks for each question is indicated against it.
Attempt all questions.

PART- A (50 MARKS)

1. Choose the correct answer from the following: (5×1 = 5)

(a) Select the correct form used for Percentage Rate Tender Document

(i) CPWD form 8 (ii) CPWD form 7

(iii) CPWD form 9 (iv) CPWD form 10

(b) What is the correct form used by contractors to quote rates against each item of work?

(i) CPWD form 8 (ii) CPWD form 7

(iii) CPWD form 11A (iv) CPWD form 12

(c) The form used for works which are to be awarded without the call of Tender

(i) CPWD form 10 (ii) PWD form 12

(iii) CPWD form 11 A (iv) CPWD form 47

(d) The form used where purchase of material is involved

(i) CPWD form 11 A (ii) CPWD form 12

(iii) CPWD Form 8 (iv) CPWD Form 9

(e) The form of Tender adopted for demolition of buildings and removal of debris from site

(i) CPWD form 47 (ii) CPWD form 11

(iii) CPWD form 10 (iv) CPWD form 12

2.  Briefly explain any 5(five) of the following: (5×2 = 10)

(a) SOR and Cost Index

(b) Contingencies and its utilization

(c) Detailed Project Report/Estimate

(d) Re-appropriation of fund

(e) Surrender of Savings

(f) Charged Expenditure

(g) Consolidated fund of India

(h) Vote on account

3.  Differentiate between Emergent Works and Urgent Works. (10)
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Directions (Question No. 4 - 9) : Answer any 5(five) from the following questions:

4.  Briefly explain the various modes for funding of Project /Works. (5)

5.  What are the mandatory documents for proper accounting for works as prescribed in CPWD Account
Code. (5)

6.  What are the important provisions in case of Specialized works? (5)

7.  Briefly explain the process involved in the accord of Technical Sanction. (5)

8.  What are the provisions for Departmental charges? (5)

9.  Briefly explain Allotment of Funds. (5)

PART- B (50 MARKS)

10. Briefly explain any 5 (five) of the following: (5×2 =10)

(a) Pre-arbitration and Arbitration mechanism

(b) Advance payment for work done and measured/not measured

(c) Secured Advance

(d) Mobilization Advance

(e) Refund of Earnest Money

(f) Publicity of Tenders

(g) Measurement of inadmissible items

(h) Completion Certificate

11.  What are the steps involved in the preparation of NIT? (10)

Directions (Question No. 12 - 18) : Answer any 6 (six) from the following questions:

12. What are the five steps involved in Invitation of Tenders for works? (5)

13.  Briefly explain the time limit for Publicity of Tenders. (5)

14.  What are the various types of Call of Tenders? Explain (5)

15.  What is Performance Guarantee? Explain (5)

16.  What are the conditions for refund of Security Deposit and Performance Guarantee? (5)

17. Explain the Time Schedule for payment of bills. (5)

18.  Explain the E-tendering process. (5)

* * * * * * *


